

Xu, Minghao Beijing

Banking & Finance

Real Estate & Construction

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Family Wealth Management and Succession

Debt Restructuring & Corporate Liquidation/Bankruptcy



Direct: 86-10-6584-6760

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: xuminghao@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Minghao Xu is a partner at a Global Law Firm based in Beijing, specializing in finance and asset management, real estate and infrastructure, and private equity and investment funds.

In the field of finance and asset management, Minghao Xu has provided legal services for clients such as Agricultural Bank of China, Everbright Trust, Zhongrong Trust, Minsheng Trust, Beijing Trust, China Life Investment, Zhonghong Insurance, Dajia Investment, Taikang Community, ABC Wealth Management, Galaxy Asset Management, and Northeast Securities. His expertise covers insurance, banking wealth management, funds, non-performing assets, and other related businesses.

In the field of real estate and infrastructure, Minghao Xu has offered legal services in M&A transactions for companies and institutions including China Resources Land, Sino-Ocean Group, GLP, Seazen, Yintai Land, HNA Tourism, Pohang City of South Korea, and Huarong. His practice scope encompasses land acquisition, company formation, equity acquisitions, asset acquisitions, property customization, and debt restructuring. In the construction sector, Minghao Xu has provided legal services for projects such as the Ministry of Justice's new office building, BOC's large-scale vault, Blackstone's logistics storage, SK Hynix's semiconductor factory EPC, Sanofi's R&D and laboratory base in Beijing Changping, and Beijing Wanda Plaza. His services in this sector include bidding, contract drafting and revising, engineering management, and settlement. Additionally, Minghao Xu has provided legal services in the property operation and management sector to companies and projects such as ByteDance, Sequoia Capital, Stores of Guazi Used Car, Glory City, Beijing Solana Shopping Center, Beijing Pohang Center, Zhongguancun Shopping Mall, CGV Cinema, and Ocean Capital Logistics. His expertise in this sector encompasses leasing, joint ventures, property management, and other related businesses.

In the field of private equity and investment fund, Minghao Xu has advised Huadian Capital Holdings, ICBC, CMB, Xiaomi, China Aviation Industry Investment, Pudong Kechuang, Guotai Venture Capital, China Minsheng Investment, and National Financing Guarantee Fund on matters related to fund establishment and project investments.

Work Experience

2010 - present, Global Law Office, Beijing

2003 - 2009, Zhong Lun Law Firm, Beijing

Admission

Admitted in PRC

Education

1998-2002, China University of Political Science and Law, LL.B.

Awards

- The Legal 500: Highly recommended Lawyer in the area of Banking and Finance, Project and Energy
- Legalband: China's Top-tier Lawyer in the area of Bank and finance; Top 15 highly recommended lawyers of 2023 in the area of Finance and Asset Management

Languages

Chinese, English

News updates

BNP Paribas ABC Wealth Management Co., Ltd Approved for Opening
2023-06-14

GLO Advises on Preparation of Wealth Management Joint Venture
2022-10-24

Awards & Rankings | GLO Honored in Legal 500 Asia-Pacific Rankings 2020
2020-01-16

Awards & Rankings | GLO Awarded Numerous Honors in The Legal 500 Asia-Pacific 2019
2019-01-16